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Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government

BY EMAIL - deccnic@decc.gsi.gov.uk

Energy lnfrastructure Planning Team
Department of Business, Energy and lndustrial Strategy
Area C 4th Floor
3 Whitehall Place
London
SWIA 2AW

4 October 2016

Dear Sir / Madam

ELECTRIGITY ACT 1939 & TOWN AND COUNTRY PLI\NNING ACT I99O

THE ELECTRIGITY GENERI\TING STATIONS AND OVERHEAD LINES (INQUIRIES
pRocEDURE) (ENGLAND AND WALES) RULES 2007

RE.DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION BY RES UK & IRELAND LIMITED
("RES") DATED 27 MARCH 2009 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE
À roo Mw wtND TURBTNE cENERATING STATIoN lN PovVYs, MID-wALES
("LLANBRYNMAIR")

RE.DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION BY RWE NPOWER RENEWABLES
L|M|TED (*RWE") DATED 11 DECEMBER 2008 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT
AND OPERATE A I3O.25OMW WIND TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN POWYS,
M|D-WALES ("CARNEDD WEN")

Further to your letter of 20 September 2016, inviting interested parties to comment on the
representations received in response to the Statement of matters issued on 6 July 2016
for both Llanbrynmair and Carnedd Wen wind farm applications.

Our Transport Department have confirmed that the position has not changed since the
original application and further confirmed in our July response-
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynniryn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Wetsh. Any correspondence received in Wetsh witt be answered in Welsh and

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a detay in responding'



ln addition,.providing the advice of Natural Resources Wales continues to be given due
regard, we have nothing to add to previous responses regarding these proposals.

Yours faithtully

Deputy Director - Decarbonisation & Energy


